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Memo 
To: Neighborhood Group Leaders 

From: Neighborhood Programs Team 

Date: October 9, 2025 

Re: October 16 NGLA Meeting: Neighborhood Portal Live Demo + Longmont 
Indicators Update 

 
 
We're excited to invite you to the next Neighborhood Group Leaders Association (NGLA) meeting, where we will 
focus on the updated Neighborhood Portal and the Longmont Indicators Platform. 
 
Meeting Details: 
 

• Date: Thursday, October 16 
• Time: 6:30 – 8:30 pm 
• Location: Longmont Civic Center, Council Chambers (350 Kimbark Street) 

 
As many of you know, the Neighborhood Programs Team has been working on several technology projects to 
improve how neighbors and city staff connect. We've partnered with Blue Raster LLC and various city 
departments to develop an enhanced version of the NGLA Neighborhood Portal. 
 
At this meeting, Blue Raster will guide us through a live demo of the new portal, showcasing features and 
settings for neighborhood representatives and regular users. After the demo, we'll give a brief update on the 
Longmont Indicators Platform, including new features that allow you to track the progress of parks and trails 
and water conservation goals. Sustainability Office staff will also do a quick walk-through of the Climate Risk 
Mapping Tool. 

We encourage you to come ready with questions and feedback for both Blue Raster and the Office of 
Sustainability. Your input will help make these tools more user-friendly and effective for neighborhood 
engagement. 

 

Please find the following enclosed: 
 
1. October Meeting Agenda 
2. September Attendance Verification Sheet 
3. Other Promotional Flyers 
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